From: NOR-ALL [mailto:NOR-ALL@LISTS.RCC.EDU] On Behalf Of Terrazas, Denise
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 8:20 AM

To: nor-all <nor-all@lists.rcc.edu>

Subject: [NOR-ALL] Reminder | Chancellor Visit - September 26

Good morning Mustangs,

This is a friendly reminder, Chancellor Isaac will be on campus tomorrow,
September 26" from 9:30am - 5:00pm for his regular college visit. His office is
located in IT-201; feel free to drop by at your convenience or contact me
directly to schedule an appointment.

The Chancellor’s Open Forum will take place at 10:00am on this day in CSS-
217. Light refreshments will be served.

Future college visitation dates are confirmed for:
Wednesday, October 23 — Open Forum 12:00pm — CSS-217
Tuesday, November 26 — Open Forum 12:50pm - CSS-217

Thank you,
Denise

Denise Terrazas

Executive Administrative Assistant
Office of the President

951-372-7016
Denise.Terrazas@norcocollege.edu
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Chancellor’s College Forum

2018-2019

Moreno Valley College

e January 12,2018

e February 5, 2018

e March 5, 2018

e April 2,2018

e May 22,2018

e No forums June and July
e August 24, 2018 — FLEX Day Presentation
e September 18, 2018

e December 3, 2018

e January 22, 2019

e February 4, 2019

e March 11, 2019

Norco College

e January 12,2018

e February 28,2018

e March 28, 2018

e April 25,2018

e May 23, 2018

e No forums June and July
e August 24, 2018 — FLEX Day Presentation
e September 26, 2018

e October 17, 2018

e December 4, 2018

e January 23, 2019

e February 27,2019

e March 29, 2019



Chancellor’s College Forum

2018-2019

Riverside City College

e January 12, 2018
e February 9, 2018
e March9, 2018

e No forums June and July
e August 23, 2018 — FLEX Day Presentation
e November9, 2018

e December 14, 2018
e January 25, 2019

e February 22,2019
e March 8, 2019



